

University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

## University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

---

Student Affairs Committee

Campus Governance

---

10-6-2020

### Student Affairs minutes 10/06/2020

Student Affairs Committee

Follow this and additional works at: [https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu\\_affairs](https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu_affairs)

---

University of Minnesota Morris  
Student Affairs Committee Minutes 10/6/2020 -Via Zoom

Members present: Chair- Viktor Berberi, Faculty  
Faculty: Bryan Nell  
P&A: Mitch Primus  
Students: Sydney Loechler, Dylan Young, Kimberly Novotny  
Non-Voting: Sandy Olson-Loy, David Israels-Swenson  
Absent -Carrie Jepma, faculty, JonathanTune, student

In these minutes: Continued review of draft poster procedures, student organization constitution discussions

Meeting was called to order at 11:42am. Sydney Loechler made a motion to approve the minutes from September 22, 2020. The motion was seconded by Kimberly Novotny. All members approved.

A. Proposed Poster Policy review

Committee members reported on feedback received to date including from Division Chairs, campus committees, and MCSA. The symbols have updated as well as some additional language added regarding approval for hanging banners in the Student Center. Committee members discussed the idea of posting the policy, once approved, for 2-3 semesters as a trial to then be revised by the Student Affairs Committee at that time based on how the trial run was received. The committee feels the policy is ready to be presented to the Campus Assembly. Victor Berberi will contact the Steering Committee to get it added to the Campus Assembly agenda at a meeting this semester.

B. Student Organizations

Discussion of revised constitution from student organization - NASA -Native American Student Association. Viktor Berberi received some additional information from students, however the practice of two organizations seem very similar in missions. Sydney Loechler made a motion to table this approval until the student can attend a committee meeting to provide additional details. Bryan Nell seconded the motion. All members approved.

Students for Sustainability organization is requesting a name change to the Morris Treehuggers. Bryan Nell approved the name change with Kimberly Novotny seconding the motion. All members approved.

C. Student Organization approval and classification process

Committee members divided up peer and aspirational universities to review policies and report back at the next meeting for further discussion.

Meeting was adjourned at 12:41pm.

#### 20/21 Meeting Schedule

All meetings will be during the Community Hour on Tuesdays at 11:40 a.m. to 12:40 p.m. on Zoom.

November 10, 2020

November 24, 2020

December 8, 2020

January 26, 2021

February 9, 2021

February 23, 2021

March 9, 2021

March 23, 2021

April 6, 2021

April 20, 2021

May 5, 2021

Submitted by: Holly Rutter

Date submitted to Digital Well 12/2/20